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R epublic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION Vill - EASTERN VISAYAS

March 28, 2022

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

No. 1 8 0 , 5. 2022

To:  Assistant Regional Director
Regional Division Chiefs
Sections/Unit Heads
All Others Concerned

REITERATION OF OFFICE MEMORANDUM NO. 061, s.2021 ON
ECOLOGICAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

1. In consonance with the communication from the Local Government of Palo, Leyte
dated March 15, 2022, this Office reiterates the policy on proper segregation, collection, and
waste disposal of solid waste. The use of the trash bin underthe table is allowed for paper
waste while plastic and leftover food must be disposed in trash bins placed outside the Office.

2. All other provisions stated in OM No. 061, s. 2021 are still in effect.

3. Strict compliance with this Memorandumis desired.
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i Republic of tbz Philippines
Pepartment of Education
REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

February 18, 2021

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

No. 0 6 1 . 5.2021

To: Assistant Regional Director
Regional Division Chiefs
Sections/Unit Heads
All Others Concerned

ECOLOGICAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
t. Attached is a communication from the Municipality of Palo dated February 01, 2029

requesting for an immediate implementation of Republic Act 9003, otherwise known as the
“Ecological Solid Waste Management Act of 2020.

2. This is to ensure the protection of public health and environment through proper
segregation, collection, and disposal of solid waste. Each office will be given three trash bins
and will be placed outside of the office. All trash bins under the table will no longer be allowed.

3. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum are desired.

MA. GEMM?‘HERCADO LEDESMA
" Regional Director 5
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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS
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March 05, 2021

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No. 81 s 2021

To:  Assistant Regional Director
Regional Division Chiefs
Sections/Unit Heads
All Others Concerned

CORRIGENDUM TO OFFICE MEMORANDUM NO. 061, s. 2021
(ECOLOGICAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT)

1. Paragraph 2 of the Office Memorandum No. 061, 5. 2021 is hereby corrected as follows:

"The use of the trash bin under the table will be allowed but for paper waste
only while plastic and leftover food must be disposed in trash bins placed outside the

Office”
2: All other provisions stated in OM No. 061, 5. 2021 are still in effect.
3. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum is desired.
a1 i trnos
MA. GEMMA MERCADO LEDESMA
4~ Regional Director y
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Republic of the Philippines " 3\\.(‘4\3\4/. §

Province of Leyte

Municipality of Palo _‘@/

Wae @8
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
March 15, 2022
MS. EVELYN R. FETALVERO
Regional Director \
Department of Education VIII Bv |
Government Center 3}?4]7‘1 L wf | 718.22 4
This Municipality | Wad g 31822 ﬁ

Dear Ma‘’am Evelyn,

Greetings!

We would like to reiterate the “NO SEGREGATION, NO COLLECTION
POLICY” of the municipality as mandated by the Environmental Management Bureau.

In line with the operations of our New Sanitary Landfill, the LGU of Palo through
the Solid Waste Management Unit will STRICTLY implement said policy beginning
immediately.

Please be aware that we have separate collection for Residual Wastes over
Biodegradable Waste.

With this, we are encouraging everybody to do waste segregation for healthier
and cleaner Palo, and to meet the expected period of operation of the Sanitary Landfill.

' mpliance. Thank you.

Noted:
By the authority of the Municipal Mayor

HON. FRANCES ANN B. PETILLA
Municipal Mayor

CLARISA D. MADERAZO
Municipal Admyii




